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Chan, Mark

From: Jackson, Philippa

Sent: 27 May 2019 16:18

To: Chan, Mark

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/1858/P

Attachments: M3D439D.DOC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mark 
They need to review the plans in order for them to be in accord with AD M4(1) otherwise they are not 
meeting the needs of disabled people. Can they revise the plans to meet the inclusive design requirements 
of both Camden and the London Plan? 
Cheers 
Pip 
 
Pip Jackson 
Access and Inclusion (Part time) 
Place Management 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:    02079742305 
Mobile:           07771334369 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Building Control <building.control@camden.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 May 2019 13:14 
To: Jackson, Philippa <Philippa.jackson@camden.gov.uk> 
Cc: Simons, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Simons@camden.gov.uk>; Building Control 
<building.control@camden.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/1858/P 
 
fya 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Technical Support 
Building Control 
Regeneration and Planning 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:  020 7974 2363 
Fax:               020 7974 5603 
Email:           building.control@camden.gov.uk 
Web:             camden.gov.uk 
 
2nd Floor 
5PS 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
 
 


